Dr. Rajshree Naidu

Bhilai, Chhattisgarh i rajshreenaidu71@gmail.com i 7587329569

Profile



Experienced academician with over two decades in teaching, research, and academic administration. Skilled in English literature, communication studies, curriculum design, and interdisciplinary research. Published and presented extensively, with a strong commitment to mentorship and institutional growth.

Education

Ph.D. in English, Dr. CV.Raman University Kata Bilaspur

2019

M.A. in English, Pt. Ravishankar University Raipur Chhattisgarh

1993

B.sc in Bio, Pt. Ravishankar University Raipur Chhattisgarh

1991

Teaching Experience

Assistant Professor of English, G.S. Girls' College, Durg

1999 - 2007

Assistant Professor of English, Shankaracharya Engineering College

2008 - 2014

Assistant Professor of English, Shankaracharya profession University

2020 - 2022

Associate Professor of English, Bharti Vishwavidyalaya Durg

2022 - 2024

Guest Faculty of English, Govt.V.Y.T.P.G. Autonomous College Durg

2024 - Present

Key Contributions

Taught undergraduate and postgraduate courses (B.Tech, M.BA, MCA, M.COM, M.A) in English Literature and Communication.

Developed and delivered innovative teaching modules for diverse learners.

Mentored students in academic and research projects.

Research & Publications

List of peer-reviewed journal articles-13

Books-1

Chapters authored-3

Conference papers presented

National -2, International-8, FDP(UGC)-2, National Seminars-7

Awards & Achievements

Abdul Kalam Azad Shiksha Ratna Award

Mar 2020

Bhartiya Lok Manav Jan Kalyan Samman for Education of Village People & Women Empowerment.

Invited lectures – 02, Shankaracharya College Of Engineering & Technology Bhilai, Bhilai Institute Of Technology.

Recognitions-Worked as an HOD at Shankaracharya Professional University, Bharti Vishwidyalaya Durg Dept of English).

Chairperson of Vishakha Cell at Bharti Vishwavidyalaya.

Academic Administration

Active role in NAAC accreditation processes, curriculum design, and academic committees.

Organized seminars, workshops, and student development programs.

Skills

Academic Writing & Research Curriculum Development

Communication & Soft Skills Training

Student Mentorship & Guidance

Interdisciplinary Collaboration

References

Dr. Somali Gupta

Principal Govt. College Arjunda, Balod 9893081194.

Dr. H Parsai

Director, Bharti College Of Engineering & Technology, Durg 7000597909.

Dr.Nisha Goswami

HOD, Psychology, Bharti Vishwavidyalaya Durg & Clinical Expert in Shankara Medical College Bhilai 9425294122.